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5MTR018 Mail - Nazfikkaudo com

Brvan Ang (LKKAuto) Reply all |
Th 3/5, 11:28 AM

Anita Quek <anitagquek@insighiadjuste

Dear Anita

Contents of your email is noted.

My colleague Naz will handle the matter and | will brief him accordingly.
Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkayto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bik 51, Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

| From: Anita Quek [mailto:anitaguek@insightadjusters.com|

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 9:29 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Ce: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Liaw Liong Yang <LiawliongYang@insightadjusters.com>
Subject: [1A2018-37264] - Insured: Automobile Association of Singapore and/or Autoswift Recovery Pte Ltd - Re:
Damage to TP vehicle SKR1163G on 25/4/2018

Dear Mr Bryan,
We are the Loss Adjusters appointed by Liberty insurance Pte Lid to look into a Public Liability matter.
This incident involves overheating damage to the Third Party’s car.

We met your colleague, Mr Naz, on 2 May 2018 for the survey. We noled that one of the pistons had
cracked and the Third Party’s workshop had sent the engine block for overhaul.

Below are brief delails of the incident:-

* Third Party’s Car

. Model : Toyola Altis

. Registration no: SKR 1163G

. Remarks : Overheating causing engine to cease

We require your assistance to provide us with a technical report and repair assessment on a "Without
Prejudice” basis.

Kindly inform Mr Naz to ligise with us for this matter.

| Please do not contact the Third Party without our consent.

Thank you for your kind assistance and we look forward to receiving the report in due course.
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any further enquires. Thank you.

Best regards,

Anita Quek

E-Mail : anitaquek@insightadjusters.com
Insight Adjusters and Surveyors Pte Ltd
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